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May 27, 2015

Via E-Mail

Mr. Randy Marshall

New Mexico Medical Society
rmarshall@nmms.org

Re: Non-Compete Bill
Dear Randy,

The following is the excerpt from the Non-Compete legislation setting forth the parameters for
enforcement.

B. The provisions of this act apply to agreements, or renewals or extensions of
agreements, executed on or after July 1, 2015.

This language suggests that an agreement executed before July 1, 2015 which is evergreen (not
subject to renewal but remains in place for the period of employment) would not be covered by this
Act. For example, if an employed physician signed an agreement in 2014 for a three year term, he would
be subject to the non-compete contained in the contract. If a physician signed an agreement for an
indefinite time frame (may occur when eventual partnership/shareholder status will be considered) he
would also have to comply with a contractual non-compete. On the other hand, if an agreement is subject
to a renewal or extension each year, which has to be signed off on by the parties yearly, it would be
covered by the Act. If the physician terminates the pre July 1, 2015 agreement, he is still subject to the
contractual non-compete which normally survives the contract termination date. The usual time frame is
one or two years. Most employment contracts with non-competes contain a specific survival period to
insure an understanding between the parties that the provision remains in place for the prescribed
prohibition period.

This is a literal reading of the language.

Sincerely,

Dl adten
Deborah A. Solove
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